

RESIDENTS EMPOWERMENT ASSOCIATION OF CITRUS HEIGHTS "A Coalition of Citrus Heights Neighbors Working Together"

Monday, February 3, 2025. 6:30 PM Location: Sylvan Community Clubhouse 7521 Community Dr., Citrus Heights, CA 95610

Attendance		
Area 1	Elyjah Wilbur	
Areas 2, 6	Ruth Fox	
Area 3	Glenda Green	
Area 4	Andrew Campbell	
Area 5		
Areas 7, 8, 9	Kathy Morris	Bill Shirley
Area 10	Natalee Price	
Area 11	Jeff Horn	
Guest	Bill Dunning, Police Department	
Guest	Regina Cave, City	
Guest	Mathew Ma, City	

Meeting Minutes

1. Welcome

- a. President Natalee Price called the meeting to order 6:30 PM.
- b. 11 were present, including:8 area representatives, 1 CHPD representative, and 2 city representatives.
- c. President Natalee Price and the REACH Board welcomed the new representative from Area 3.

2. City Business

- a. Sargent Bill Dunning presented the REACH Board on annual crime percentages and the reactivation of the City's Problem-Oriented Policing (POP) program.
- City representatives Regina Cave and Matthew Ma sought input from the REACH Board on efforts to enhance residential lighting throughout the City.

3. Administrative Action

- a. <u>Approval of Minutes from December 2, 2024</u>: The minutes will be distributed by email for review and approval.
- b. <u>Treasurer's Report & Reimbursement Requests</u>: Treasurer Jeff Horn took questions and advised on financial status of REACH. There were no reimbursement requests.
- c. <u>Insurance Certificate Available</u>: If anyone needs a copy of the insurance certificate, please contact Treasurer Jeff Horn.

- d. <u>Letter of Support for City Grant Request</u>: Vice President Kathy Morris presented to the REACH Board on a support letter that was issued for the City to request grant funds from Caltrans.
- e. <u>Dates Confirmed for Sylvan Community Clubhouse</u>: Vice President Kathy Morris advised that the Sylvan Community Clubhouse has been confirmed as the meeting location for all 2025 meeting dates.

4. Committee & Event Updates

a. <u>Community Dinner</u>: There will be a coordination meeting for the Community Dinner on Saturday, February 22nd at 9AM at Panera Bread. All that are available are encouraged to attend and participate.

5. Discussions

- a. Neighborhood Awareness Month: The REACH Board discussed Neighborhood Awareness Month and the success of the City's mailer. Specific feedback on the neighborhood mailer can be submitted by email to the City's Communications Officer, Marisa Brown.
- b. NUSA 2025 Conference: The REACH Board discussed the upcoming NUSA conference and the City's policy on using NIP funds for conference participation. Neighborhood areas are encouraged to have a recommended candidate for this year's conference ready by the next REACH meeting. This year's conference will be from May 20th - 23rd, 2025 in Jacksonville, Florida. NUSA attendees will be required to present on what they've learned to the REACH Board and City Council.
- c. <u>Follow-Up on Request for Financial information</u>: The REACH Board discussed and provided updates on recent requests for financial information. No further communications have been received.
- d. <u>Big Day of Service May 17, 2025</u>: The REACH Board discussed getting the city and neighborhood areas involved in the 2025 Big Day of Service event.
- e. <u>Banking</u>: The REACH Board discussed banking concerns and issues.

6. Neighborhood Updates

- a. Area representatives provided updates on the recent activities of their respective neighborhoods.
- b. Neighborhoods that want their events advertised on the City's website and social media should submit this information by email to the City's Communications, Marisa Brown.

7. Reminders & Announcements

a. Remember to advise the REACH Coordinator of any changes to area officers or meeting details.

8. Future Discussions Items

a. <u>Employer Identification Number (EIN)</u>: Please see Vice President Kathy Morris if assistance is needed with Employer Identification Numbers.

9. Adjournment

a. President Natalee Price adjourned the meeting at 8:05 PM.